Eagle View PAC Minutes

October 12, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at 6:33 by Leanne Fleming.

In Attendance:

Leanne Fleming, Santina Spencer, Janine Rimek, Meredith Walker, Kelly Phillips, Alison Thomson, Krystina Webb, Jana Relf, Jordanna Beattie, Kailee Haaksma

Welcomed & Introductions

Principal's Report:

- Carly Milloy, EVE parent, is applying for a grant for technoogy through Best Buy.
- October 31st: Orange and Black Day: The school will be doing Open Stations in the afternoon for the students.
- The school is preparing the for the Remembrance Day Assembly. Divisions 1-4 will be participating in this assembly and the primary students will get to contribute to the Anti- Bullying Assembly in February.
- Cross Country is up and running. Practices are Tuesdays and Thursdays at 1st recess for grades 3-5. October 24th will be the first meet. November 4th will be the final.
- Leadership opportunities are happening throughout the school and are well received.
- The staff is starting to prepare for the first reporting period with the use of the new Proficiency Scales. Report cards will eventually be coming home electronically as we will be moving away from paper soon.

Treasurer's Update:

- > Not a lot of change since September.
- > The first wave of fun lunch monies came out.
- > We have renewed our BCCPAC membership

Fun Lunch Report:

- > The first round of fun lunches has started off well.
- > We may try a sushi lunch this year.

Upcoming Events:

- > Halloween Party:
 - The Fun Lunch system is going to be open for the ordering of admission tickets and meals. Ordering will be open from October 17th -21st.
 - We will start set up at 4:00.
 - The dinner option will be a meal- Hot dog, a drink, and chips for \$5. **Online orders only.**
 - Ice cream will be available and will be a cash sale. We need to get to the freezer to make sure it is working.
 - Ticket price per entry will be \$5. (Volunteer adults will be free.)
 - Prizes: 7 kid prizes and one grand prize for a family (a movie package)
 - A quiet movie will be playing in the library.
 - Music: Krystina is making a playlist. You can email music requests to <u>evepac.vp@gmail.com</u>.
 - Photo booth: Krystina is bringing props.
 - Game Prizes and Decorations: Prizes for games have arrived. We have acquired décor to add to what we already have. Angie is bringing blow ups and Kailee is bringing the balloon garland.

Fundraising:

- Pending Application: The Variety Grant- The deadline is October 31st. Money from this grant would be focused on tools and supplies for Inclusive Education at our school. Meredith Walker put forward the motion that the PAC contribute \$1500 of fundraising money that would then be matched by the grant. Santina Spencer seconded the motion. The motion was voted on and passed as all were in favour.
- Application: Parent Education Fund- The deadline is November 1st. We will look into seeing if View Royal and/or Strawberry Vale want to buddy up and pool these funds together for a mutually decided event.
- > Status of current fundraisers:
 - Bottle Drive: November 5th- We will be asking for parent volunteers closer to the date.
 - Art Cards have been mailed out.
 - Purdys is all set up but is not active yet.

• Hilltop notice has already been sent out.

Follow up of 2022/2023 PAC Activities & Ideas:

Christmas Breakfast: Kailee presented her ideas: She proposed that the breakfast be held on the last day before winter break. This will also be PJ day. Santa will visit.
*We need to make sure we get any equipment needed from the

*We need to make sure we get any equipment needed from the custodian the day before.

Other Business:

> Krystina is reaching out to Kim Tooley regarding earthquake kits.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 by Leanne Fleming.